

Emad Magdy Elsaadny

Civil Engineer

Personal Data:-

- Email: Emadmagdy2077@gmail.com
 - Phone No: +9660581994902
 - Address: Saudi Arabia, AL Riyadh
 - Residency: Valid (Sponsorship Transfer Available)
 - Date Of Birth: 1/1/1997
 - Nationality: Egyptian
-

Summary:-

I am civil Engineer (+2 year of experience) with bachelor's degree in civil engineering .equipped with unique internship experience as a site engineer and Technical office engineer and good knowledge of surveying, excavation, site utilities, concrete work, landscaping, and superb project management skills. Having a very good skill set AutoCAD, Excel, Etabs .seeking an engineer position as work which could help me utilize my skills and contribute to the company's growth as well enhance my knowledge.

Education:-

- Bachelor's (BC.S) Degree in civil engineering. Grade: Good
 - Faculty of engineering, Kafrelsheikh city, Egypt. (2018 – 2023)
 - Graduation project: Structural analysis Grade: Excellent.
 - Bachelor's Degree in Accounting. Grade: Very Good
 - High Institute of Management sciences (2015-2018)
 - Industrial Technical Institute Diploma Grade: Excellent
 - Faculty of Technology, the Great Mahalla, Egypt (2016 – 2018)
-

Work Experience:-

- **Company: AL shams For Contracting** **Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt**
Job position: civil site engineer 10/2020 – 12/2021
Project emergency hospital at kefr Elsheikkh University
- **Company : Sinoma CDI** **Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt**
Job position: civil site engineer 8/2022 – 6/2023
Project: 109 residential buildings project

Language skills:

- Arabic: Mother Tongue.
 - English: Good
-

Technical skills:

- Microsoft office (word, power point, and Excel)
 - AutoCAD structural
 - AutoCAD
 - Etabs
 - Safe
 - Sap
-

Transferable Skills:

- Communication
- Time Management
- Organized
- Planning
- Problem Solving
- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Attention to detail
- Project management